How to Evaluate

A NEW EARLY INTERVENTION SYSTEM
Choosing a new system for your Early Intervention program can be a high-stake undertaking, and a decision that
has major consequences if not done correctly. So, whether you’re putting together an RFI, an RFP, or evaluating
a set of pre-approved vendors, we’ve compiled some of the major features, functionalities, watch-outs, and questions
you should be asking throughout the evaluation process so you can feel great about the choice you ultimately make
for your new Early Intervention system.
Good luck!

START

IS THE SYSTEM SPECIFICALLY
DEVELOPED FOR PART C?

NO

DOES THE SYSTEM CAPTURE DATA
FOR PART C FEDERALLY MANDATED
REPORTING?

YES

NO
While the solution you’re evaluating may have some of the features
and functionalities you are looking for, it sounds like there are
a lot of red flags. The biggest mistake we see Early Intervention
programs make when choosing a new system is that they choose
a software that isn’t necessarily designed for Part C and it’s like
trying to fit a square peg into a round hole. Pretty soon, you’ll find
yourself with an inflexible solution that you can only try to manipulate so far in order to make it fit your needs for Early Intervention.
We suggest going back to the drawing board and finding a system
that was designed with Part C requirements specifically in mind

STOP

YES

IS THE SYSTEM FULLY COMPLIANT WITH
HIPAA, FERPA, AND OTHER PUBLIC
SECTOR REGULATIONS AND SECURITY
STANDARDS?

NO

YES

DOES THE SYSTEM HAVE A DEDUPLICATION
OR DATA VALIDATION PROCESS BUILT IN?

NO

YES

DOES THE SYSTEM INCLUDE CAPABILITIES
FOR COMPLIANCE MANAGEMENT
AND REPORTING?

NO

IS THE SYSTEM CONFIGURABLE
AND INTEGRATABLE?

YES

NO

YES

IS THE SYSTEM WEB-BASED?

NO

YES
IS END-TO-END VALIDATION AVAILABLE
FOR THE CHILD?

NO

YES

ARE REQUIRED FORMS AVAILABLE
AND BUILT IN?

NO

YES

DOES THE SYSTEM INCLUDE
A FAMILY PORTAL?

NO

YES

GO
Modernizing the Mission of Public Health.
See the SSG Solutions that are helping public health organizations.

If the solution you’re evaluating has all of
the functionalities and requirements important
for GO
Part C and some additional unique features, then
congratulations! This looks like a solution that your
program could be very happy with for years to come.
It’s important that you can find a solution that was
built to be off-the-shelf for all of the major Part C
features and functionalities, but can be easily
configurable to suit your program’s specific needs
and nuances too. If the solution is also web-based,
even better, as it makes data capture and reporting
in the field much more streamlined and accessible,
especially if you don’t have a large IT team to help
with special hardware and infrastructure requirements
for non-web-based solutions.

www.ssg-llc.com/solutions/

